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Henry Volkening

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

Jan. 21,1969

Dear ELiot:

How complicated your affairs are. So let me try to sort this out with 

some numbered inquiries

(1) Has Mr. Grant any right to suppose you gave him permission. He seems to have 
gone ahead with the film

(2) If Adirondack has given him permission then this part of the cnhtratt shpyld 
be cut out—I wonder have they for the letter you received only gave peimission for 
the use of one picture. I queried than abojxt this and have had no answer

(3) Sierra has given me the right to deal but have laid down certain conditions 
which Mr. Grant nay meet or not—do you think these are reasonable,thinking as a 
Sierra director.

I enclose all the letters which return with the necessary comments and then I can 

draft something for Mr. Grant

yours


